

## Overton Community Council

### Playingfield Committee Meeting 4<sup>th</sup> May 2019

PRESENT: Cllr Copeman, Cllr England, Cllr Hellingman and Cllr Walker (Chair)

1. 2019.01 Questions from members of the public - none present

2. 2019.02 Apologies received - none received

3. 2019.03 Disclosure of personal and pecuniary interests - none received

4. 2019.04 Actions arising from previous meetings - none

5. 2019.05 External and internal inspection of the Pavilion

- Inside the Pavilion was found to be in an acceptable condition.
- We need feedback on whether electrical Pat testing has been carried out on qualifying items.
- The showers were looked at by the committee members and looked to be in reasonable condition and suitable for the intended use.
- It was noted that the hot water was obtained through the use of two immersion heaters in the cylinder.

6. 2019.06 To carry out a visual inspection of the trees in the Millennium Ave and on the Wrexham Road and report any issues to the Clerk/Full Council.

No problems noted

7. 2019.07 To discuss any maintenance issues raised

- One of the picnic benches requires a new seat lath.
- The benches are in need of painting again.
- Some repair work required to the wooden play area surround.
- Two of the 'stepping' blocks on the obstacle course are to be replaced by Cllr Walker
- A general painting and brightening up of the play area equipment was discussed.
- It was noted that the dug outs are deteriorating badly with panels broken through and the far dug out not being properly secured to the ground.

**Action: Items above will be discussed in full council.**

8. 2019.08 Date of next meeting to be arranged

TBA

Chairman closed the meeting at 11:00hrs.

Chairman's signature

Date